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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 April, 2022 1:02 PM

To: Jennifer Guay; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: c2msvc@singnet.com.sg

Subject: RE: OUR REF:  AW-INS-C35-117239.2022.jgv   &  YR REF:  XE 677 L Our ref: 2022 - 

37 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Jennifer, noted. 

 

@Admin-D (LKKAuto)@Olivia Lau (LKKAuto), please liaise directly with the workshop to conduct the 

PRS, thank you. 
 

 

Yours sincerely, 
 

Ralf Tay Gim Chye 
Accident Claims Officer 

Logistics Department 
Singapore Civil Defence Force 

91 Ubi Avenue 4, Singapore 408827   

DID : +65 6848 3614 | Fax : +65 6848 3651 

HP : +65 9743 5954 

    

Singapore Civil Defence Force   W SCDF.gov.sg FB fb.com/SCDFpage IG Instagram.com/mySCDF 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 

copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is 

an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

 

From: Jennifer Guay <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 12:21 pm 

To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg> 

Cc: c2msvc@singnet.com.sg 

Subject: RE: OUR REF: AW-INS-C35-117239.2022.jgv & YR REF: XE 677 L Our ref: 2022 - 37  

Importance: High 

 

PRE - REPAIR SURVEY 

CLAIMANT:  ZHENG XING YUN SERVICE     
ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA5688M &  XE 677L ON 11 APRIL 2022 ALONG TAMPINES AVE 1  
 
Dear  Sirs 
 

Refer to your email of 19 April 2022. 
 
We confirmed that both parties are agreeable to appoint LKK as the Single Joint Expert for the Survey of 
our client’s vehicle no.PA5688M. 
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Our client vehicle is available for PRS inspection on 20 April 2022, Wednesday , 10am – 12 noon as 
follows . 
 

                Workshop :                          M/s Cheong Cheong Motor Service 

Blk 5032 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 

#01-293 

                                      Singapore 569535 

 
Contact :                        6481 4152  Angelia  

 

Please confirm the same by  19  April 2022.  Thank you.  

 

 

Regards 

 

Jennifer Guay  
(Secretary for Ms Audrey Wong) 

VISION LAW LLC  
133 New Bridge Road #18-01 

Chinatown Point  

Singapore 059413 

Tel : 6534 2811 (Ext 116) 

Fax :  6535 6802 

 

From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) [mailto:TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 19 April, 2022 9:58 AM 

To: Jennifer Guay 

Cc: c2msvc@singnet.com.sg 

Subject: RE: OUR REF: AW-INS-C35-117239.2022.jgv & YR REF: XE 677 L Our ref: 2022 - 37  
 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Jennifer, 
 

We will conduct PRS and SCFD only appointed surveyor, LKK to conduct the PRS. Please advise whether 

the workshop is agreeable with this and provide workshop details, thank you. 
 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 9:00 am 

To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg> 

Cc: c2msvc@singnet.com.sg 

Subject: OUR REF: AW-INS-C35-117239.2022.jgv & YR REF: XE 677 L  

Importance: High 

 

PRE - REPAIR SURVEY 
CLAIMANT:  ZHENG XING YUN SERVICE     
ACCIDENT INVOLVING PA5688M &  XE 677L ON 11 APRIL 2022 ALONG TAMPINES AVE 1  
 
Dear  Sirs 

 
We are instructed by  ZHENG XING YUN SERVICE    to notify you of a road accident on  11 APRIL 2022 at 
about  14.40hr   ALONG TAMPINES AVE 1   involving our client’s PA 5688 M  &  XE 677 L   driven by your driver at 
the material time.   

 

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damage. Before our client proceed to repair the damage vehicle, 
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct 
a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall 
proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.   
 

Regards 

 

Jennifer Guay  
(Secretary) 
VISION LAW LLC  
133 New Bridge Road #18-01 
Chinatown Point  
Singapore 059413 
Tel : 6534 2811 (Ext 116) 
Fax :  6535 6802 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________ 

VISION LAW LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

(Incorporated with limited liability) 

Unique Entity No. 200721148H 

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________ 

 

DISCLAIMER: 

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for 

the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing 

and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any 

 For Surveyor  
 
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair survey. 
Thank you. 
 
 

Appointed Surveyor:    ______________________ 

Name & Signature 

 

Contact :  ___________________ 

 

Date & Time  ____________________ 

 

 

 
 
Surveyor  during repair : ____________________ 

 

Date & Time : _________________ 

 

 
 
Surveyor after repair : ____________________ 
 

Date & Time : _________________ 
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errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email  

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 

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


